
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Amendment 01 
DCAM-16-CS-0128 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Design-Build Services 
Lafayette Recreation Center Renovation & Expansion 

Issued: October 3. 2016 

This Amendment No. 0 I is being issued and hereby published on the DGS website on October 3, 
2016. Except as modified hereby, Request for Proposals DCAM-16-CS-O 128 remains unmodified. 

Item# 1 Sign-In Sheet, Pre-proposal Conference 

Refer to Exhibit A for the sign-in sheet and business cards. 

Item# 2 Contact Person 

Delete all references to the contact person, Farhad Rezaei, in the cover page, Section F .1 Contact 
Person, Section F .3, and Section E.4.1.3; and replace with: 

Jerusalem Belai 
Contract Specialist 
Department of General Services 
2000 14th Street, N.W., 8th Floor 
Washington, DC 20009 
Phone: (202) 724-4108 
Email: jeru alem.belai@dc.gov 

Date 

- End of Amendment No. 01 -



Exhibit A 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W E ARE 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Oli Nl:.Ao\l HR'Y IC:-U 

1. 

2. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Design-Build Services 
Lafayette Recreation Center Renovation & Expansion 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0128 

Pre-proposal Conference 
September 30, 2016 

11:00 a.m. 

Sign-in Sheet 

-----~.--,...---~------
Phone: VJ'l .. 2E1-'f5q~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Con · ct E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: ~CA~·~v·~'\ _____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -=sW,.,...._ _____ _ 

Name: Hem , ~ v-e Doi). ~o.J\to~ 
Company: U.l UM So l vf '.~ \ LL. C.. 

Email Address: "' e11 ry (;/ IJJJ( Wl So IJ .. h ll,, . t'leJ-

Phone: 3 01 - 0 ( c, - (11 7?0 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterpri e? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: __,G..,_,,_·f< Vl'-"r"'"'r...,.r~ ..__l __,_[ -=. D-'-"l'l""'"M._._c..,...r _,.i:.,.._,; 0-"-,J'--C""'-->-Mt_t 1'\'-"-vt"--'--L-.,J,5~--­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _D~r~·~VYl_e~-----

3. Name: .::4~"' -G~: h Phone: t6Z,'f~'f.OOZ7 
Company: 6tvd10 Z..7 A-....., k•\.vf-:s 
Email Address: J ok b G 6 h..d12 2-7 4 1"z:~ C.P""' 

Have you regi tered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 12r NO o 
Type of services performed: -~/t~tr:_.'1_4_~!=£~-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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4. Name: M.et+ 6yr ne. Phone: _ ______ _ 
Company: Mc,~ <?~ ,\J 
Email Address: M4tf . bvl!o e @ r11C.t1 b"; ld . U?""J 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO a 
NO o 

Type of services performed: _ _..Ut=.a.:tl:..:.~.:......;,,,,;AL=wg..__,-"=--'='-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

5. Name: 
__._.......,..-"-''---=T-------'=-o_~-~-~ 

Company:--=,...._.._....._._-=--.\........,._....~..:+--~---..x......J......,...><..L... ......... '°--'---'--.>..&<..>.--'--'-~~ 
Email Address: V1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES tf2"" NO o 
Type of services performed: P.. \2CU l JEc 1\.) E Al , 0E;\e. V \CB~ . 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P K..l fY\5 . 

6. Name:__.~i::---------,-=------,~-.1-­
Company:~,_..., ........ ~___."-+'-~___.......::.....,...;:_:; _ _ _;__o__..:.......;:=---------~ 
Email Address: "" ~ 'h

1 

~~_,_.:..:..,_.:..:....:.-'-'-"9--"=--""~-""--+'-~c..::,_-=:....=......ii.:..~~~""" 

Have you registered for the Cons ant Contact E- aifu1g List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services perfom~ ~ 
Interested in bidding as ~r a subcontractor? pa:\ vvt.-V 

7. Name: Jocv0

1f'\ ~1.+o Phone: ('Z0,2.)-st.i,--ocz..1 ,..,,3. 

8. 

Company: (' 'y);c\(tt('()cY'\k Cel'"'\~ '-\.~o () 
Email Address: ~ ... L:'>o" +o @ c.c. - bu: \cla r . c.o"""' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 
Type of services performed: (.../ l ~ ' "'\wa..ll ~\.l..b 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a 'Jubcontractor? U"'d«.ik\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified busines enterprise? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: -J-A---'-'R..;,..t__.\\.:...l"""'T"""r_cr_.__ _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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9. 

10. 

11. 

Phone: 7_o"2- !>3.3 3f\~ 
Company: M,c::..-1\l ,-P., "' ( LQ 

Email Address: G/'t...Ac.E:.. . HA 1"11E..S@ M.c:::..IJ 8lJ1 '-D .c~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ;6J 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES a? NO o 
Type of services performed: ~~AiL.. ~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: !a_ t (' 

Company:_;.c...i-=5-=-+~oi--~_,,.,.--=-........,....:....:.~.;.,_~'-F-------

Phone: 1/IO""tO 7- l(/3 / 

Email Address:__.~'-'-1'_0_,,~~'<=P--"'--'-'---'....:....:.::::..L.-"-"-..:......,;,,;~-=--=.:::_:_:__.,_ ____ _ 
Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified busi_!WSS ente1,ris~ YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: 6-e,,.~ r... L() .v-f~\oy-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ubcblltractor? fr- ,• ,..-i{_.... 

Have you registere nt Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterpris ? 

YES~ NO o 
YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: -¥-"--"'-'~....._,,,'-------""-'"'=''-'".-"'-----.-..-------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a su contractor? __ -+-'.__.__,,~~--

12. Name: JZae '-F"let.p Phone: 20'L-7(oo .. zZ,72-
Company: Fl EL.D-+ru;;...l'k GI"Rl9o,;u ?Af...@c.;t- lNe-eR.S 

14. 

Email Address: R. Pl El,;O @F t6LJ2T ON <;T·, CGM. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Er-" NO o 
Type of services performed: 5 "T g,og v(241- 12NE.f 1>-Je:ef-1 ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Su ~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enter rise? 
Type of services performed: D£S \GN- ~LL£::>~ 

YES D 

YES D 

NO Y 
NO )s( 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~p_a._1 VVt,£. _____ _ 

Name: M~J..~ $GD1t 
(ff)~.) 

Phone:4' I (J . z~ ~ . {pl!;A) 
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 
Type of services performed: Mef eN§l"~'-'ltl 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? c,~e, 

NOD 
NO ,._ 

15. Name: Phone: UJ?,. 6i~ 1570 1-.21>/ 
Company:_4"-.1oo<-G-=---,.....t.-'-.J...!C-'~'-.::M:....i..=....._----.---+-----.----------
Email Address: 1 ~ • ~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B" NO o 
Is your company a certified business ente_rprise? . t . YES w ~O o 
Type of services performed: f11 \~ Mrv\.t< A ....-f L ht~ O'r\.l f Yycty:v#,f\4'f' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - =Svb......_ ____ _ 

16. Name:~"'-./~ Phone: 7-pz..-,~·75?::;~-ZOL(.­
Company: 1f5Y...... ~??~'?Pc.-
Email Address: k . i.vl . b!ik=CZ b-vf~ -J-~ ~ bP'Y'") 

17. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~A-n... __ IA1"1~~~-~---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _7........._Vi .... l>c,...._ ____ _ 

Name:~~~"'"""'-..::r-'LI<.=..:!=.:-~-t-----,.,-;­
Company:~-~JK..L.Lll:l~J.Jt;J~µ::rg:i~L.J~~~~4-----.---­
Email Address :~u_t~n.Jcm:J!!::.~~rff!:ta:t:u./!.~~~~~J!_J~~~~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enter rise? 
Type of services performed: J:T A " ~ e u II .. 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subco 1tractor? __ .......::...=:..:lo'-----

18. Name:Grltt- DQUt:; LASS Phone: 33B · ~4:Yf.s 
Company: ~T~ ~ A14.L.ldtxecrs 
Email AddressG Dot14. LASS @ U-Mt'L:rWJA-W 0% . CD M 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO )f$J 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 'pO NO o 
Type of services performed: __,.Afw:........:..;--""...L:-- ----------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _$---=0_6-=-.-..<----

19. Name: Pr-cM,J '\'o.A/\.\<..l"'::> Phone: Q'Dg - Sqs'- ~::f2~ 
" --\,.2 (\ I . ..L Company: ~V\1\-4"'\ HY<lA.\\-~(.)\ ~ 

Email Address: o.O..o.n\U-;, @,'f\LWV'N.U('l<>.x=c.\,\\>re..c~ .(.OYV\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO oX. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: Pocd/\;\Xt c.kvv-c.J \;;).< -S'f:) V'\ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? """.Sn.>.......=.b ........... --=--_ __ _ 
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20. 

21. 

22. 

Name: \1-JA \<.o\/1"£-lt-!>VA Phone: ZOZ 52:2: Z±ZG 
Company: bl~NHAN bfetri1"EC!S 
Email Address: \W\/ACM1i¥A@l/f.MJ\.A~t-l)rfWj1J;Q$ . C..OV\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO g: 

Type of services performed: A::;~~"'™ ~'°"''cb~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~~-~------

Name: ~~~V(Je:~EYTltU.\ Phone: 7-0Z -Z?t?-Zt/2.t/ 
Company:B~ ~~~~o~ 
Email AddreSS3j(lii£ji akVE~ieJ>t\i 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? [ YES 1<ji NO o 
Type of services performed: CoJ...)fil]?.V<t"\\o~-~ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?-'--"e..=-11~iA.6 ....... '------

Have you registered for the Constant Contact ' -Mailing List? YES o NO r$ 
Is your company a certified business enterp~ YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: (!ot4,2JJ?-V~~ ~ ~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ..... ffi_.__ ..... M,6.._,,.,,.,__ ___ _ 

23. Name:~2":~~w~rr.....----===------= 
Company:_J;~~.Q~~LJ~t!X:~~~L,Lic:.._ _______ _ 
Email Address:~~~~~~~~~~~.a:i~~------~ 
Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~W\~\ ;. ~eta.\ ~E 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___,Su\) _ ______ _ 

24. Name: ~cHNPr l#r/rt\)t &:tttr-r Phone: 2tr2-KK9 ~ rttoo 
Company: fl~ (Crif-Q/?ttfrorJ 
Email Address: pirhl\~@ ~. c cqa.a 
Have you registered for the Constalii'Contact E-Mailing List? YES;&7 NO o 
Is your company a certified bus: ess enterprise? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: _ {2_="'-_C _____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ..,,,~~'kl-...... /,-~_E:-____ _ 
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25. 

Have you registered for the Constan Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE~ NO o 

Type of services performed: _ 6}-t-C- -------...-- -----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ J;._.· ~-+-!f/e+..· ~· · _ ___ _ 

26. Name:n~~'-"4U1-.Ll~'.l.:%!~---
Company:__..,=-a.i14jll!q,..h--..,.._&--"'~.L...Ll~i.+~'-1----"'.r=... ........... :.....L...J'--'-':........:..=-=-'----

Email Address: 
--lll<.__.._.,o..L-ll'--"""OLl4~=:;.......LC..,&-.__."-L.-=--=.::::.-=-;::_-----

H ave you registered for the Constant Contac E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ~ NO o 
YES I)( NO o 

Type of services performed: _/VJ.~~..___._P_-f~E~P-------r-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ 11 k . 

27. Name:~ ~P~ Phone: ~~ - ~"l - Jf!;t75~ 
Company:~~ /~ ·~@JU 
Email Address: ~?>~~ <..) ~...,.o.p~~t"L~I~ • c.6"T....-\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES t)t NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ll( NO o 
Type of services performed: 1 <AL$'.M'C ~ ~u.1~--0 / e.o 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~....6'"""'-'U.._=?2~-----

28. Name: G~L)~~ Phone: &z-ez6~-7()"70 
Company: ~-t"& ~ 
Email Address~~~ ~it 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business en er ri se? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: __,[..J..:___;:..__;_,=-s. _ _ _ _ __ ....,._ ____ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? rn.-c.... 

Have you registered for the Constant C ntact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ii( 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: AM\ ~~* ~ f\.J~\ ~. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _\f........,e6-~-----
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30. Name: 6A t-1 <;.. o N fL='f?~ Pf. Phone: vo l. _. ~ -44 - 4 \ ~ q 
Company: t1t?D171' f:..l.o\...A\.l Ag.c.,H \~.VC', 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

Email Address: ..; \L(\?> t. pf_. A) t-1 oo o'( ...,! o 1..--l.;:J . t:.o iv" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES le NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ){ NO o 
Type of services performed: A L? H' 'U£...!V(L..A-L + ti\ ~f' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcbntractor? __ -e;-=--u_tz-"'------

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: ----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ _____ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: ----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
Name: Phone: --------
Company: ______________________ _ 
Email Address: ----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: ----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- -------~ Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: -------------- --------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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• Designs for Learning 

49 Old Solomon's Island Rd. 
Suite 301 
Annapolis, MD 21401 

Innovative Systems Design and Training, Inc. 
dba Educational Systems Planning 

William M. Richardson, Ph. D. 
President 

Phone: 410-573-9148 Ext: 111 
Fax: 410-573-9215 
E-Mail: brichardson@educationalsystemsplanning.com 
www.educationalsystemsplannfng.com 

AMTLLC * * * --CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
AND LAND SURVEYORS 

A DC Certifi ed Business Enterprise 
#LSZ9344062014 

JOHN P. R UTTER, P.E. 
SENIOR PROJECT ENGINEER 

PHONE 202-189-4545 FAX 202-189-5051 E-MA !L jn11ter@amte11gi11eeri11g.com 
10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430 • WASHINGTON, DC 20001 

SAMSON KEBEDE 
AIA, NCARB, LEED GA 

ARC HITEC T 

1225 EYE ST NW, STE 100, WASHING T"o~~2~~4;;~1~~ 
SKEBEDE(CilMN-oc.coM 

LOUAY ALSAMAN 
PROJECT MANAGER 

LALSAMAN@GDGCORP.COM 
202 857 0060 

GOG DESIGNBUILD 
THE= GFORGFTOWN DFSIGl.J GROUr' lhlC 

19-20- NS TREET- NW 

---- V'JA,S_H IN <,>::TI:Jr'l'])-~200-~§ 

:Q.:Q G_!.)_E§lGNfillrt..Q~(;-OJ0 

S OLUTIONS 

chiaramonte 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

Certified Business Enterprise 

HENRY R. DOS SANTOS 
Office Manager 

(202) 827-0660 2 
(202) 827-0661 ~ 
(301) 675-6736 !;! 

henry@wkmsolutions.net 

www.wkmsolutions.net 

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE 
Washington,Dt 20020 
p 202 .562.0027 
F 202.370.6480 
www.cc-builder.com 

Jarvin 
Sorto 

Jsorto@cc-builder.com 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Abdullah Ayazi 

Directo r of Operations 

Senior Associate 

AbdullahA@theges.com 

David Hofmann 
AIA, LEED AP BD+C 

Project Executive 
T 202 4715042 C 202 321 3177 

dhofmann@eypae.com 

EYP 
Architecture & Engineering 
1000 Potomac Street NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

eypae com 

NAZIR SALEM 
PROJ ECT MANAGER 

NSALEM@GDGCOR~COM 

202 857 0060 

EYP/ 

GDG DESIGNBUILD 
THF GEORGFTOWN DFS IGN GROUP INC 

-_19 2 o]SL.8-I:B ~n ~ =- \~iU!"S.8.lfilttP ot~Qo36 
- OGDE;S!_Q_ B_IJ!CT) .-CQ_M 



cameron uecker 
I ' 11 ( 11 I 

·~ 

cox graae , spack .nchitct.;tS 

WWW.H"1GM,COM 

Ill 

ANITA BLJTANI D'SDLJZA 

PROJECT MANAGER 

202 1 SHANNON PLACE, SE 

W A SHINGTON, DC 20020 

TEL: (202) 889-8400 

CELL: (202) 735-4972 

F"Ax : (202) 889- 8401 

E·MAIL! ANITA @ HRGM.COM 

~jM~N 
BUILD I NG OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 351-9731 

mcnbuild.com 

mM~N 
B I JI L DIN G OIH1 C01,1MiJN l 'I \' 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 304-6100 

mcnbuild.com 

Marshall Hamilton 
marshall .hamilton@mcnbuild.com 

Matt Byrne 
matt.byme@mcnbuild.com 

Edwin Roa, MBA 
Marl<eting Di1 ector 

DC CBE Fiirn LSD10848122018 
MIJOffvlBt Certineci 16-388 

Architecture 

~ 
BROUGHTON 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC 

JEFF PLOTZ 

SHlnberg. LeVlNQS 

edwin@shinberglevinas.com 
202.244.5101 x238 
www.silinberglevinas.com 

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310 
Washington, DC 20016 

5503 Burli11g Cou1i 
Bethesda, MD 20817 

Planning Interiors 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589 ·0067 
C: 443-842-0686 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0: 410-244-5508 
F: 410-244-5509 

Pre-Construction Manager 
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com 

• HR'GM • RACHNA BuTAN•, L~~~c~: 

/ipOR,\°f\0 2021 SHANNON PL., SE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

fJe~SelWice!q!Jb«p PHONE: 202-ssg-0400 
FAX: 202-aag-9401 

CELL- 703-980-3000 

EMAIL: RACHNA@HRGM.COM 

WWW.HRG M. CDM 

MCN 
B U L D 

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 26th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 702-5369 

mcnbuild.com 

mM~N 
BUI L DING o u n C OM M UNI T Y 

1 214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 304-6236 

mcnbuild.com 

Nicolette Gordon 
nicolette.gordon@mcnbuild.com 

Grace Haines 
grace.haines@mcnbuild.com 



HENRY ADAMS 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

Mark S. Scott 
Managing Director of Business Development 

mscott@henryadams.com 

600 Baltimore Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21204 
www.henryadams.com 

Office ( 410) 296-6500 
Fax ( 410) 296-6501 

Mobile (443) 812-2180 

Bill Conkey, AIA 
Architect 

~DLR Group I Sorg 
Architecture Engineering Planning Interiors 

91 8 U Street, NW 
Washington, DC 2000 l 

o: 202/393-6445 
bconkey@dlrgroup.com 
dlrgroup.com 


